Alderson, Patrick

From: Giordano, Stephen

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 5:14 PM

To: Hoffman, Cindy G.; Alderson, Patrick

Subject: FW: Community Mental Health Grant

Attachments: NYSOMH Community Mental Health Jail Diversion - Albany County Proposal
(FINAL).pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Great news ... see below and attached.

Sl Glalar

Stephen J. Giordano, Ph.D.

Albany County Mental Health Commissioner
Director of Community Services

175 Green Street

Albany, NY 12202

tel 518.447.4537

fax 518.447.4577
Stephen.Giordano@albanycountyny.qov
www.albanycounty.com

“Practice humanity” — A wise friend

BANY COUNTY

about our mental health
“"No health withouwt mental health”

Confidentiality Notice: This fax/e-mail transmission, with accompanying records, is intended only for the use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and
may contain confidential and/or privileged information belonging to the sender, including individually identifiable health information subject to the privacy and
security provisions of HIPAA. This information may be protected by pertinent privilege(s), e.g., attorney-client, doctor-patient, HIPAA etc., which will be enforced to
the fullest extent of the law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any examination, analysis, disclosure, copying, dissemination,
distribution, sharing, or use of the information in this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message and associated documents in error,
please notify the sender immediately for instructions. If this message was received by e-mail, please delete the original message.

From: George, Tricia (OMH) <Tricia.George@omh.ny.gov>

Sent: Monday, January 10, 2022 2:23 PM

To: Giordano, Stephen <Stephen.Giordano@albanycountyny.gov>

Cc: Derrick, Raquel (OMH) <Raquel.Derrick@omh.ny.gov>; VanLuipen, Alexander (OMH)



<Alexander.VanLuipen@omh.ny.gov>; Bove, Donna A (OMH) <Donna.Bove@omh.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Mental Health Grant

Good Afternoon, Dr. Giordano,

This email is to confirm that Albany County will be receiving funds through the COVID Relief Community Mental Health
Grant to support the attached proposal to enhance jail diversion programing in your county. As stated previously, the
funds will be sent through State Aid Letter and we expect the award to be processed this week. If you need an offical
letter please let me know and | can send something simultaneously when the allocation occurs.

Thanks

Tricia

From: Giordano, Stephen <Stephen.Giordano@albanycountyny.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, January 4, 2022 3:54 PM

To: George, Tricia (OMH) <Tricia.George@omh.ny.gov>

Cc: Derrick, Raquel (OMH) <Raquel.Derrick@omh.ny.gov>; VanLuipen, Alexander (OMH)
<Alexander.VanLuipen@ombh.ny.gov>; Bove, Donna A (OMH) <Donna.Bove@ombh.ny.gov>
Subject: RE: Community Mental Health Grant

ATTENTION: This email came from an external source. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown senders or

unexpected emails.

Understood, thanks again.

Sl Glosloro

Stephen J. Giordano, Ph.D.

Albany County Mental Health Commissioner
Director of Community Services

175 Green Street

Albany, NY 12202

tel 518.447.4537

fax 518.447.4577
Stephen.Giordano@albanycountyny.gov
www.albanycounty.com

“Practice humanity” — A wise friend

W COUNTY

about our mental health
“Ne health withouwt mental health”

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
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